

From: McNaughten, Ronnie <rmcnaughten@bmsmanagement.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: 207 Cedar Wood Dr Erwin NC 28339

Thanks, I can clarify. No we're not demoing the entire home. We've taken out all the drywall, insulation and cleaned everything out to the studs. When we finished with that we did Notice that all the roof trusses and half the sheathing that was left after the fire is not salvageable. So we will be replacing all the roof trusses and sheathing and of course doing the roof.

If we need to meet on site we can do that, but we're rebuilding from the studs up, no plan changes.

Ronnie McNaughten
Project Manager Highland Construction

Ronnie McNaughten
Project Manager
BMS CAT
245 Tillinghast Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301
Mobile: +19106242667
rmcnaughten@bmsmanagement.com

24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE: 877.730.1948

